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sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: muhammad.saleem@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2023 5:05 PM
To: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Safety warden attendence-North (April) 

 
Dear Ma'am 
Following are the attendance details of safety warfrns for the month of April. 

1- Abid Ali 
Good will station Rwp 
Leave: 1st April 23 

2- Amir khan 
Safeway Fs Rwp  
Leave 1st April 

3- Nasir Gull 
Five star fs Abbotabad 
Absent: 03- April 

4- Imran Khan 
Hana FS Peshawar 
Leave: 5- April/ 14 April 

5- Zain Naveed 
Shell speedway FS 
Absent: 5- April/12 April 

6- Shehroz Saleem 
Wali Fs rwp 
Leave : 5- April/14 April 

7- Christina George 
Rwp FS rwp. 
Easter leave: 8,9,10 April 

8- M. Suliman 
Kakakhail FS Peshawar 
Leave: 8 April 

9- Saleem khan 
Fine Fs Rwp 
Leave: 10-April 
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10- Faisla Azad 
AK FS Rwp 
Leave: 10- April 

11- Nouman 
Royal city FS chakwal 
Leave: 10- April 

12- Waqas Abbasi 
Khanjee FS 
Leave: 11 Aril 

13- Syed Junaid 
Margala Fs Isb 
Leave- 11 April 

14- Qasim Saleem 
Khanna Fs Isb 
Leave: 12 April/ 14 April 

15- Juzzar 
Chinar FS Abbitabad 
Leave: 13- April 

16- M. Saqlain 
Tri Star FS 
Leave: 15- April 

Regards 
Muhammad Saleem 
Supervisor North 
Islamabad  


